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US Army Corp of Engineers

1325 "J" St

Sacramento CA 95814-2922

Subject: Us Armjr Corps of Engineers (Former Nike Battery 31) located at 0 Lake
Chabot Road, Castro Valley CA 94546 : ‘

This office is in the process of reviewing the subject site for possible case closure in regard to
the removal of one 6,000-gallon diesel underground storage tank (UST) on August 3, 1995,
For your information, this UST closure and the subsequent soil sampling of the former UST
pit are documented in CKY, Inc. Environmental Services’ report titled Removal of
Containerized Hazardous and/or Toxic Waste at Nike Battery 31 San Leandro, California
(Contract No DACA 05-94-0012), dated September 22, 1995, Although diesel contamination
to soil was observed during field activities and confirmed by the analytical results of soil
samples sent to a State certified laboratory, it does not appear that an "Underground Storage
Tank Unauthorized Release (Leak)/Contamination Site Report" (ULR form) was filed with
this office.

Please complete the attached ULR form and return it to this office no later than September
20, 1996. Thank you for your attention to this matter, and please do not hesitate to call me at
(510)567-6755 if you have questions.

Sincerely,

ﬁ:y%eech N

Hazardous Materials Speciglist

ATTACHMENT

¢ Gordon Coleman - File(ALL)





